CITY COUNCIL

MARY SHEFFIELD
COUNCIL PRESIDENT
DISTRICT 5

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ron Brundidge, Director, Department of Public Works

FROM: Council President Mary Sheffield

DATE: July 25, 2024

RE: Requesting Signage in the Hyde Park and North Park Co-op Neighborhoods

Our office has recently received requests from residents in the Hyde Park and North Park Co-op
neighborhoods regarding signage. Please conduct a traffic assessment for the following areas and provide
recommendations for the best next steps:

1. Intersection of Hyde Park and Antietam: There is a steep curve when turning onto Hyde Park
from Antietam. We request the installation of either a two-way street sign or a yield sign to slow
down traffic approaching the curve.

2. Antietam Median: Vehicles are being parked between the trees on the median of Antietam. We
request a "No Parking" sign be placed to prevent this.

3. Dues Park: We request the installation of signs stating, "No Parking on the Grass™ and "Park
Closes at 10 PM." Additionally, we request the installation of a dog waste bag station in the park.

Should you have any questions, please contact Yvonne Ragland from my office at
yvonne.ragland@detroitmi.gov.

cc: Honorable Colleagues
Hon. Janice Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 224-4505 Fax (313) 224-0367
CouncilMemberSheffield@detroitmi.gov
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